

# Spanish Fork Junior High

## SCC – September, 2024 Meeting Minutes

Location: Youth Support Room / Start Time: 12:15pm – Adjourned: 1:20pm

Excused Members: Ashlynn Holley, Tiffany Weidlen

### 1. Welcome / Introductions

- Introduced Saia Naulu as our new principal and Alyssa Larsen as the new Assistant Principal.
- Introduced the new members of the council (JaNae Harrison, Tiffany Weidlen, Rich Cope, Ashlynn Holley)

### 2. School Celebrations/Updates

- **“Enjoy the Journey” Theme / Love Like Loveless Week**  
Explained how, as a school, we are honoring the impact and legacy that our former Principal, Chris Loveless. Our school theme is “Enjoy the Journey” in honor of him.
- **School Wide teacher lead teams**  
Explained the process and progression of our team lead teams that are focusing on: School Culture & Climate, Tier 1 Instruction, Multilingual Students, and Student Engagement.
- **Student SEL: Sources of Strength**  
Shannon Bennett (school counselor) explained the Sources of Strength program and how we are utilizing the lessons and topics to help with our students (and teachers) social and emotional learning.
- **Student Leaders**  
Susan Anderson spoke to the role that our student leaders have in influencing the school through assemblies, dances, community service and school culture.

### 3. Discussion on Norms, Rules, and Procedures

- **Introductory PowerPoint / Handout**  
The council reviewed the scope, purpose and responsibilities of a School Community Council.
- **Addressing the Council**  
The council unanimously re-approved the amendment for the procedures and protocols for an individual to address the council.

### 4. Proposed Meeting dates & times

The council unanimously voted to meet on the 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday during the months September (18<sup>th</sup>), November (20<sup>th</sup>), February (19<sup>th</sup>), March (March 12<sup>th</sup>), April (16<sup>th</sup>)

### 5. Vote for SCC Chair and Co-Chair

The council elected Jessica Apley as the council Chair and Whitney Hancock as Co-Chair.

### 6. Agenda Items for November Meeting

- Review of Trustlands Funds
- Review of the current School Improvement Plan
- Review Safety Drills and Protocols
- Apptegy Rollout